



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

May 9, 1983

Cities Service Co.
P.O. Box 1919
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: Elmer Startz

Re: 1) State DI Well No. 1
J-3-19N-29E
State DG Well No. 1
G-16-19N-29E
State DE Well No. 1
K-31-19N-30E
Harding County, NM

2) Santa Fe "A" Well No. 1
G-27-5N-7W

Dear Mr. Startz:

A recent inventory of our electric logs have indicated that this office has of yet to receive the required logs on the referenced wells in Harding County, New Mexico.

If reclamation of your drill hole location on the Santa Fe "A" Well No. 1 has been completed, please advise this office and an inspection will be made as soon as possible in order that this well file can be closed.

Your assistance on these matters would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

ROY E. JOHNSON
Petroleum Geologist

REJ/dp